From: Jack Caldwell
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 3:55:35 PM

To: vice.chair@Ieithcentralcc.co.uk, secretary@leithcentralcc.co.uk

Subject: Local Transport Improvement Plans: Leith Central
Dear Harald and Sheila,

| thought it was only fair to keep you in the loop as LCCC formally supported the five bids |
proposed to the Local Transport Improvement Plans (LTls).

Unfortunately none of the five were successful will likely be successful this time, despite all
scoring above the threshold of 15. Additionally the end-on parking request in the Abbeyhill
Colonies from ClIr Arthur (I imagine through Clir Dalgleish) and my proposal to refresh the
markings in McDonald Road (NTBCC boundary) were also unsuccessful, as they were both
deemed ‘outwith the scope’ of the LTI.

While | am disappointed, | will continue to pursue those five proposals with other teams
outwith the LTI throughout the year, and due to LCCC’s interest in submitting proposals in the
future, am happy to assist LCCC members with any submissions in next year’s round of
funding. Additionally, I will continue pursuing other improvements such as dropkerbs at Sloan
Street and Montgomery Street at Montgomery Street Lane, as well as many other proposals.

e Dalmeny Street / Easter Road junction | Score: 22 | Not approved | Monitor with AIP
(Accident Incident Prevention) colleagues

e Ferry Road traffic island | Score: 20 | Not approved | Pedestrian crossing assessment
to be carried out

e Easter Road pavement resurfacing | Score: 18 | Not approved |Consider this within
20-minute neighbourhood proposals

e PilrigHouse Close | Score: 17 | Not approved | Consult with active travel on suitability.
Path would require a redetermination order (RSO).

e Spey Street (east side) | Score: 16 | Not approved | Limited road space to widen and
maintain controlled parking.

The full report is at https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk/documents/s73032/7.5%20-
%20Local%20Traffic%20lmprovment%20-%20Delivery%20Programme.pdf and will be
approved by Councillors next week.

Best regards,

Councillor Jack Caldwell / Scottish Liberal Democrat / Leith Walk ward
Liberal Democrat Group / 6" Floor / City Chambers

High Street

Edinburgh

EH1 1YJ
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